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10 November 2023

To whom it may concern
Stag Brewery

On behalf of our client, Reselton Properties Ltd, it is confirmed that our document titled “Noise Impact
Assessment” dated March 2022 remains applicable to the series of amendments that are now being made in
respect of the pending planning application Ref: 22/0900/0UT (‘Application A’) at the former Stag Brewery
(‘the site’). For the avoidance of doubt, no physical changes are proposed to a linked application Ref:
22/0902/FUL (‘Application B’).

Yours faithfully
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Richard1 Evans

Director
richardevans@hoarelea.com
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